
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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8(a) Multiple Aw ard Construction Contract (MACC), Various Locations, Guam

A. Notice 2 is provided in response to requests for information and is provided herein as Enclosure (1).  Notice 2 is provided for
 INFORMATION ONLY.  The solicitation remains unchanged unless it is amended in w riting.

B. The date for receipt of proposals remains unchanged at July 28, 2015 at 4:30pm local time.

C. Offerors shall acknow ledge this amendment in Block 19 of the Standard Form 1442 w ith their proposals.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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   RFP N40192-15-R-2830 
   Notice 2 

 20 July 2015 
 

NOTICE 2 
PRE-PROPOSAL REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES 

SOLICITATION N40192-15-R-2830 
8(a) MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT (MACC), 

VARIOUS LOCATIONS, GUAM 
 
 

QUESTION (Q)34:  Reference RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  During the site visit 
the Government's representative indicated that as-built drawings will be provided.  Will the 
Government upload the as-builts to NECO? 
Answer (A)34:  As-built drawings are provided as Attachment 1 to RFI Notice 1 and are 
provided for INFORMATION ONLY.  See link to attachment in response to Question 17. 
 
Q35:  Reference RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  Will the Government provide 
additional scope of work to outline the intent of the Seed Project? 
A35:  No.  All required work is outlined in the scope of work (SOW) included in RFP Part 3. 
 
Q36:  Reference RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  Will temporary power and 
connection point be provided by the BX for temporary freezer and chiller units? 
A36:  The contractor is responsible for providing and coordinating the temporary power and 
connection point after award of the seed project.  Refer to Drawing E.2.1.01 included as 
Attachment 1 to RFI Notice 2, provided for INFORMATION ONLY. 
 
Q37:  Reference RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  Is there an allocated space for the 
temporary freezer and chiller units at existing loading dock area?  If not, where should we put in 
our proposal site? 
A37:  See response to Question 26. 
 
Q38:  Reference RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  Will another site visit for part of 
last visit that was not allowed to access the space above the chiller as part of the last groups was 
allowed to access? 
A38:  The site visit held on July 10, 2015 was a one-time event.  No other site visit will be 
provided. 
 
Q39:  Reference RFP Part 1 SF1442 Block 13 and RFP Part 3 Seed Project - Project Program.  
We respectfully request a time extension due to not receiving the as-built drawings. 
A39:  The proposal due date will remain unchanged.  As-built drawings are provided as 
Attachment 1 to RFI Notice 1 and are provided for INFORMATION ONLY.  See link to 
attachment in response to Question 17. 
 

Amendment 2 Enclosure (1)
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   Notice 2  

Q40:  Reference RFP Part 1 Exhibit D - Price Proposal Schedule for Seed Project.  CLIN 0001 
Base Bid only states repair existing damaged floor slab inside the walk-in freezer at Building 
24016.  What about walk-in chillers located at Building 24016? 
A40:  The base bid CLIN requires “total price for the entire work....and other incidental work”. 
All pricing shall be in accordance with the seed project's scope of work. 
 
Q41:  Reference RFP Amendment 0001 RFI Notice 1.  RFP Amendment 0001 provided as-built 
drawings of the existing facility.  However, it did not contain any information on the existing 
cooler and freezer itself.  Please provide the name of manufacturer, the product, the technical 
information, submittal, etc.  This information is critical for the cost of removal/re-installation and 
the cost of temporary cooler/freezer. 
A41:  Contractors were provided an opportunity to inspect the equipment during the site visit 
held on July 10, 2015.  As-built drawings containing information on the cooler and freezer are 
not available and will not be provided.   
 
Q42:  Reference RFP Amendment 0001 RFI Notice 1.  In response to Question #28, the 
Government stated: "...(a) The contractor should provide two (2) 40‐foot cooler/freezer storage 
units or equivalent (to match existing storage space). (b) Yes, the Government (AAFES) will 
control all temporary cooler/freezer units with its own locks and seals. (c) Seven (7) Food 
Concepts (users) will require the temporary cooler/freezer storage."  (a) As we are unable to 
ascertain the Government's storage needs, other than as exhibited by the present chiller/freezer 
unit sizes, we are concerned that the total "existing storage space" exceeds that which can be 
reasonably stored in an organized manner in two (2) 40‐foot cooler/freezer units or equivalent.  
Is the contractor responsible to provide space equal to the existing, or to provide two 40 foot 
container equivalents?  (b) Are we correct in understanding that in order to work on all 5 
freezer/chiller units, we will need to provide an equivalent volume of temporary storage? 
A42:  (a)&(b) The site visit held on July 10, 2015 was intended for contractors to verify 
dimensions of the conceptual drawings and to address any questions that may arise after 
comparing the SOW to the actual site.  Specific amount of temporary storage required is 
dependent on the number of units that will be worked on at the same time.  The contractor is 
responsible for providing sufficient temporary storage to ensure completion of work within the 
specified timeframe and shall consult with its DOR. 
 
Q43:  Reference RFP Part 1 SF1442 and RFP Amendment 0001 RFI Notice 1.  (a) SF1442 
pages 3, 4, and 5, Items 0001 through 0005: Are the bidders to provide pricing for these 5 items 
in the proposal?  What are we to price?  Or is this to be completed after award?  (b) RFI Notice 
1, Response to Question 11, states "(a) No, the contractor shall connect to existing disconnect/ 
switchgear based on design by/consultation with its Designer of Record (DOR).”  Where is the 
location of the existing disconnect/switchgear that will be used for temporary power?  (c) Since 
we just received Amendment 0001 and Notice 1, we request a time extension for proper time for 
review and submission of additional RFIs pertaining to Amendment 1 and Notice 1. 
A43:  (a) The price proposal shall contain a completed Price Proposal Schedule (RFP Part 1 
Exhibit D) for the seed project.  Refer to SF1442 Part 1 Section 2.2 Subsection “Price Proposal” 
for required documents.  (b) Refer to Drawing E.2.1.01 included as Attachment 1 to RFI Notice 2, 
provided for INFORMATION ONLY.  (c) The proposal due date will remain unchanged. 

Amendment 2 Enclosure (1)
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